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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

MEMORANDUM

.
TO: All House Members W

FROM: Representative Tina Davis ?“
4

DATE: August 15, 20 M

SUBJECT:  Co-Sponsorship- Display of the POW/MIA Flag

In the coming weeks, I intend to introduce legislation that would provide for
the display of the POW/MIA flag.

The proposed bill would require the flags be displayed at the following
locations: each county courthouse, Department of Military and Veterans
Affairs, large State office buildings determined by the Governor, and the
State Capitol.

More than 83,000 Americans are missing from World War II, Korean War,
Cold War, Vietnam, and the 1991 Gulf War. As Citizens of the United States,
we must recognize the sacrifices made by our men and women and their
families for our freedom. This allows us to fly the flag as a symbol of our
gratitude to these men and women.

If you are interested in co-sponsoring House Bill 1801, please contact Debbie

Brady via e-mail at dbrady@pahouse.net or via phone at (717) 783-4903 or
X6573.
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